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From: Tammara, Seshagiri
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 1:08 PM
To: McCoppin, Michael
Cc: Patel, Chandu; Klos, John; McKirgan, John
Subject: North Anna 3 Chapter 2.2.3 Clarification call

Mike: 
 
I have reviewed some of the evaluations and calculations that the applicant put in the electronic reading room 
pertaining to North Anna 3 (ESWBR) FSAR chapter 2 chemicals. I had some clarification questions and 
therefore, we had teleconference with the applicant today, initiated by the project Manager Chandu Patel and 
Chapter PM John Klos. I raised these following documented four issues for their clarification. 
 

1. Why they used n-Heptane IDLH value of 750 ppm for the potential Gasoline tank truck explosion 
concentration for the control room habitability ? why not 300 ppm that is identified/recommended  for 
gasoline, and using this value there is a potential that the determined concentration exceeds  the IDLH 
value of 300 ppm at the inlet to control room. 
 

2. For potential hydrogen explosion scenario, the TNT equivalent is used by the applicant, based on mass 
basis (2.4 lb TNT/lb of hydrogen) and open air explosion rather than based on confined explosion using 
energy basis about 27 t0 29 lb TNT/lb of hydrogen.  The staff considers the later  value of (27-29 lb 
TNT/lb of hydrogen) is appropriate and conservative. This value also is used in NUREG 1805, and 
other industry used references such F.M. Global(applicant references this).  
 

3. Of the chemicals addressed FSAR Table 2.2-205 (Toxic Vapor Clouds), some of the chemicals 
exceeded the IDLH concentration at the inlet to the control room, and respective concentrations in the 
control room determined by the applicant using the ALOHA model are presented. It is brought to 
applicant’s attention that those chemicals whose concentration exceeded IDLH value at the inlet to the 
control room will further be evaluated/reviewed as part of  control room habitability in Chapter 6.4, and 
they may have additional clarifications/questions. 
 

4. Referred the applicant to check the aircraft probability numbers to be consistent with their previous RAI 
response numbers.   
 

 
 

   Thanks, 
Rao 
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